BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR. \ ;,(
_ Appeai No. 590/2018 ‘

Date of Institution 27.04.2018

Date of Decision ... 04.10.2019
7haid Ali S/O Sardar Muhammad R/O Street no. 14, Mohallah Hazrat Usman, _
Sardar Colony, Charsadda, Road Peshawar. . (Appellant)
VERSUS
The Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Inspector General of Police, Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and three others. o (Respondents)
PRESENT:
MR. NOOR MUHAMMAD KHATTAK,
Advocate ---  For appellant.
MR. M. RIAZ KHAN PAINDAKHEL,
Assistant Advocate General --- For respondents.
MR. AHMAD HASSAN, ---  MEMBER(Executive)
MR. MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI  ---  MEMBER(Judicial)
JUDGMENT.

AHMAD HASSAN, MEMBER:- Arguments of the learned counsel for the

parties heard and record perused.

ARGUMENTS
02.  Learned counsel for the appellant argued that he was appointed as Junior
Clerk on 05.10.1994 ahd got promoted as Senior Clerk in 2009. That while in
service FIR no. 436 U/S 460/452 PPC dated 24.05.2017 PS Mathra, Peshawar was
lodged agéinst him. Subsequently, on the basis of the statement of the mother of the
deceased, it was converted to Section 302/457 PPC. He was granted bailv by the
Peshawar High Court, Peshawar vide order dated 28.07.2017. On the basis of B /

involvement in criminal case departmental proceedings were initiated against him 7 )




which culminated in his dismissal from service vide .impugned order dated
19.01.2018. He filed departmental appeal on 24.01.2018 which was dismissed on
09.04.2018 followed by the present service appeal. Departmental proceedings
against the appellant were not conducted in accordance with the spirit of Police
Rules 1975. As due process was not followed and opportunity of defense was

denied to the appellant, thus he was condemned unheard.

03. Léarnéd counsel for the appellant further pointéd out glaring illegality
committed by the respondents in the present service appeal. Charge sheet was
served under the signatures of SSP, Special Branch, whereas the impugned order
was passed i)y DIG, Special Branch, who was not the competent authority in the
case in hand. As such the impugned order was corum-non-judice and void ab-initio.

Reliance was placed on case law reported as 2010 SCMR 1554, 2008 SCMR 1406;

2016 SCMR 108, 1997 SCMR 1073, 2007 PLC (C.S) 997, 2005 PLC (C.S) 417,

2019 PLC (C.S) 255, PLJ 2006 SC 921 and PLJ 2008 SC 65.

04. Learned Assistant Advocate General argued that criminal case vide FIR no.

436 U/S 460/452 PPC dated 24.05.2017 PS Mathra, Peshawar was registered

against the appellant. That the appellant while present in drawing room ot his house .

" and tried to commit

called one Shahid, his neighbor and the student of Class 10
unnatural act/sodomy which resulted'(?cufﬂe between the two. In retaliation Shahid
died due to firing by the appellant. Departmental proceedings were initiated and

after observance of all codal formalities, major penalty was awarded to the

appellant.

: y




CONCLUSION

05.  The present case revolves around the murder of one Shahid a student of class
10" and neighbor of the appellant. Purportedly,‘the appellant called the deceased to
his house and tried to commit unnatural act with him which ensued in scuffle
between the two. Allegedly, he was killed as a result of firing by the appellant.
Initially, vide FIR no. 436 U/S 460/452 PPC dated 24.05.2017 PS Mathra,
Peshawar was lodged against thé appellant but subsequently on the statement of
the mother of the deceased the same was converted into 302/457 PPC. The
appellant was released on bail by the Peshawar High Court, Peshawar vide
judgment dated 28.07.2017. In the meanwhile disciplinary proceedings were .
initiated against him and thereafter, major penalty of dismissal from service was

awarded to him.

06.  During the course of hearing on 13.06.2019 this Tribunal inquired from thé
respondents whether ministerial staff working under their administrative control
would be proceeded under Police Rules 1975 or Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government
Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules 2l011 and whether the Po-lice Departme;lt
had adopted E&D Rules 20117 In written response through a concise statement, the |
respondents informed that according to Section-1 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police
Rules 1975 these were applicable to Police Officials of and below the rank of DSP - |
i.e from constable to DSP and furthermore special law applies only to Police

personnel in uniform. However, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants

(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules 2011 were applicable to the government servants

~of Special Branch and above beside ministerial staff of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Police. However, they could not clarify a point that with regard to adoption of E&D

Rules 2011 by the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police. The major ambiguity that still




~ persists in this case is as to who is the appointing/competent authority in the case in

hand. In case charge sheet was served by the SSP, Special branch then impugned '
|  a
order should have been passed him. As impugned order was passed by DIG, Special .
Branch thus it raised apprehensions in our mind whether under the rules, gbﬁfﬁfr he
was competent to pass any such order? In case he was not competent to do so then
the impugned order was corum-non-judice in the eyes of law. Due to this major
flaw we have restrained from analyzing the contents of the inquiry report and was it
handled according to the invbgue procedure. In order to resolve this controversy it

is incumbent upon the respondents to conduct de-novo by taking into consideration

our observations.

07.  In view of the foregoing, the appeal is accepted, impugned order 19.01.2018

and 09.04.2018 are set aside and the appellant is reinstated in service. The =

respondents are directed to conduct de-novo enquiry strictly in accordance with the
law and rules within a period of ninety days from the date of receipt of this
judgment. The issue of back benefits shall be subject to the outcome of the de-novo

enquiry. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record -

room.

W ‘ AHMAD HASSAN)

| MEMBER

b
WW‘MW
(MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI)
MEMBER

ANNOUNCED
04.10.2019




Order

04.10.2019 Appellant with counsel present. Asst: AG for respondents : »

present. Arguments heard and record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today of this Tribunal placed |
on file, the appeal is accepted, impugned order 19.01.2018 and
{'?\“i \;l-\__\' 09.04.2018 are set aside and the appellant is reinstated in service.
The respondents are directed to conduct de-novo enquiry strictly in -
accordance with the law and rules within a period of ninety days
_ - from the date of receipt of this judgment. The issue of ;back benefits
EE Ty T ' -

“° ' “shall be subject to the outcome of the de-novo enquiry’ Parties are

left to bear their own cost. File be consigned to the record room.

Announced:
04.10.2019

Ahmad Hassan)
Member

VI e

(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi)
; Member

I I '
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05.07.2019

35089

" Counsel for the appellant present. Addl: AG alongwith’

Mr.

AMuhammad Suleman, Legal Reader for responderlts

present. Reply/comments as per order sheet dated 13.06.2019

have not been submltted by the respondents They are directed

to ﬁle concise statement on or before the next date of hearmgA

Case to come up for further proceedings.on 30.08.2019 before

' D.B.

(Ahmad Hassan) (M. Amin Khan Kundl)
Member Member

Appellant in person present. GEKOF LY

alongwith Mr. Muhammad Asif, DSP for respondents

'present Learned AAG submitted addl: documents Wthh

are placed on file. Learned AAG further stated that the

present service appeal was heard by the bench

: comprising of Learned Member, Muhammad Amin Khan
Kundl and Learned Member, Ahmad Hassan, therefore

‘the case ‘may be adjourned and fixed before the bench

which partially heard the arguments. Adjourned. To

come up for arguments on 04.10.2019 before D.B.

0o

ber Member




10.06.2019 Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Ziaullah, DDA

13.06.2019

alongwith Suleman Legal Reader for the respondents
present.

iLearned counsel for the appellant states that the
date of hearing of instant appeal was noted in his diary for
13.06.2019, therefore, he is not in possession of brief today.
Adjourned to 13.06.2019 for argumengbglzore the D.B.

Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Kabirullah Khattak,

Additional AG alongwith Mr. Muhammad Suleman Legal Reader
for the respondents present. ,.; /o

I ‘The case was argued at some iength However, this Tribunal

during the course of arguments observed that whether ministerial

staff of the respondent was required to be proceeded under Police
Rules, 1975 or Efficiency & Discipline Rules, 20117 Whether the
police department had adopted Efficiency & Discipline Rules, 2011, |
if so, relevant notification/record would be vital for deciding this
case. On the other hand learned Additional AG presented a copy of
corrigendum dated 29.083’2017 through which competent authorities
have been designated for initiation of disciplinary proceedings
against the ministerial staff/employees of the Police Department.
However, learned Additional AG was unable to produce anything in
black and white through which it could be established that
ministerial staff was required to be proceeded under the,Gévemment
of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Efficiency & Disciblinary’ Rules, 2011. At
this juncture he made request for adjournment to consult the
respondents and properly‘ assist this Tribunal. Adjourned to

0§:Q~7\.20 I'-.9\f0r arguments befoi‘é‘D;Bf’

B |

ak_' L %/ ﬂ/

(AHMAD HASSAN) (M. AMIN KHAN KUNDI)
MEMBER ‘ MEMBER




+ ‘

19.12.2018 ) Noor Muhammad Khattak Advocate preseht'submitted '
wakalat nama in favor of appellant. Mr. Kabirullah - Khattak
" learned Additional Advocate General alongwnth Asif DSP present.
Replesenmtlve of the respondents submitted written reply which
1s' placed on file. Adjourn. To come up for rejoinder if any and
. arguments on 14.02.2019 before D:B.~ 11

~

ember

14.02.2019 ~ Appellant in person present. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, Additional AG

for the respondents present. Due to strike of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Bar
. Council, learned counsel for the appellant is not available today, Adjoﬁmed

t0 26.03.2019 for rejoinder and arguments before D.B. "

' (IfiE%SgiIN SHAH) : (MUHAM D AMIN KHAN KUNDI) -

‘MEMBER ' MEMBER

26.03.2019 Junior to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Zia Ullah
learned Deputy District Attorney alongwith Mr. Asif
DSP for the respondents present. Junior to counsel for
the appellant seeks adjournment as senior counsel for
the appellant is not in attendance. Adjourned. To come

up for arguments on 10.06.2019 before D.B.

A

(Hussdin Shak) - (Muhammiad Amin Khan khudi)
Member Member




02.08.2018

1 3.09.201 &

ﬁp{)@‘larﬁ Dep")Slted

01.11.2018

s 00885 Fee s

. "—s,.- Iy
. O

Appellant '”Za}tid Ali alongwith his counsel Mr.

Jehanzeb Khalil, Advocate counsel for the appellant and )

heard 1 m limine.

: Contends that after reglstratlon of a crlmmal case

agamst the appellant and without conclusion ot his trial =

by the competent court of law, the appellant has been .

punished by dismissing him from service without' -

it i e A

‘affording him opportunlty of hearing.

Points raised need consideration. The appeal“ is

admltted to full hearing, subject to all legal objectlons

;The appeliant is directed to dep051t securlty and process ‘

T Tk

fee within 10 days Thereafter notices be issued to the’
respondents To come up for written reply/comments on

113.09.2018 before S.B. et

fod e :
| g ) »
‘ airman

Appellant Zahid Ali in person present. Security and

process fee not deposited. Appellant is directed to -

deposit the same within 7 days, thereafter notice be

issued to the respondents for written reply/comments-on

01.11.2018 before S.B.

)

Due to retirement of Hon’ble Chairman, the Tribunal

is defunct. Therefore, the case is adjourned. To come up

on 19.12.2018.

(E‘hairman .

\-/(_"-,';




Form-A

FORMOF ORDERSHEET
Court of
Case No, 590/2018
S.No. | Date of order Order or other proceedings with signature of judge
proceedings ' :
2 3
27/04/2018 The appeal of Mr. Zahid Ali, presented today by Mr.

Jehanzeb Khan Khalil Advocate may be entered in the
Institution Register and put up to the Worthy Chairman for

proper order please.

REGISTRAR > \“ \ \Q

S )05 ) )8 . This case is entrusted to S. Bepch for preliminary hearing

to be put up there on _ Y )DS‘I-Q'

CHAIRMAN
24.05.2018 None present on behalf of the appellant. Adjourned.
To come up for preliminary hearing on 12.07.2018 before
S.B.
' (Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi)
. : ) Member
12.07.2018 ' Neither appellant nor his clerk of the counsel present.

o

Preliminary arguments could not be heard due to killing of a
lawyer Barrister Haroon Bilour in a suicide attack during the
election campaign. To come up for preliminary hearing on

'  02.08.2018 before S.B.
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Zahid Ali
Vs

Index
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' Y
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BEFORE THE HON'ABLE SERVICES TRIBUNAL K.P.K, PESHAWAR

APPEAL NO:SEYD 2018

ZAHID ALI S/O SARDAR MUHAMMAD R/O STREET NO: 14,
MOHALLAH HAZRAT USMAN. SARDAR COLONY, CHARSADA
ROAD PESHAWAR. ... Aprpnellant

wyhor PakbBiulihwa
Bervice Prib el

Vs S
GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTOONKHWA THRoﬁ"éeﬁz“z"wg
1. INSPECTOR  GENERAL OF POLICE KHYBER
PAKHTOONKHWA
2. DEPUTY INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE HEAD QUARTERS
PESHAWAR ‘
3. DEPUTY INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE SPECIAL
BRANCH KHYBER PAKHTOONKHWA PESHAWAR.
4. SP/R&A SPECIAL BRANCH HEAD QUARTERS PESHAWAR.
............................. Respondents

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KPK SERVICES ACT
1974 (AMENDED UP TO DATE) AGAINST THE ORDERS
NO: 530-35/EB DATED 19/01/2018 AND 1960-67/E-V DATED
09/04/2018 WHEREIN THE MAJOR PENALTY OF
DISMISSAL FROM SERVICE HAS BEEN IMPOSED ON
THE APPELLANT AND HIS DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL
DISMISSED, WHICH IS AGAINST REAL FACTS, LAW,
PRESCRIBED RULES, BASED ON MALAFIDE HENCE
LIABLE TO BE SET ASIDE '

PRAYER IN APPEAL:
ON ACCEPTANCE OF THIS APPEAL THE IMPUGNED

DATED 09/04/2018 MAY KINDLY BE SET ASIDE AND

'jﬁi‘i@dﬁ-@'day ORDERS NO: 530-35/EB DATED 19/01/2018 AND 1960-67/E-V .

B é%ﬁswan"

2|

1.

CONSEQUENTLY THE APPELLANT MAY BE
REINSTATED TO HIS POST OF SERVICE FROM THE
DATE OF DISMISSAL FROM SERVICE WITH ALL BACK
BENEFITS

Respectfully Sheweth,
Brief facts:

That the appellant is law abiding citizen of Pakistan.
(Copy of CNIC is attached)




.

2

. That the appellant was appointed as junior Clerk on 05/10/1994 and

was promoted to the rank of senior clerk in the year 2009 and
performed his duties with due diligence & honesty. (Copy of service
card is attached as annexure A)

. That on 24/05/2017 the appellant ledged an FIR no: 436 dated

24/05/2017 under section 460/452 PPC at PS Mathra Peshawar, but
later on the same was converted under section 302/457 PPC upon the
statement of the mother of the deceased and the appellant was
charged for the murder of the deceased hence arrested.(Copy of FIR is
attached as annexure B) '

. That on 28/07/2017 the August High Court Peshawar allowed the

bail petition of the appellant, hence released on bail and the same
order is still intact. (Copy of bail order of the August High Court

Peshawar is attached as annexure C)

. That on the basis of the above mentioned criminal allegations the

respondent illegally passed the impugned order of dismissal from
service of the appellant upon conducting an illegal, against the real
facts inquiry. (Copy of impugned order and departmental inquiry is
attached as annexure D & E)

. That feeling aggrieved from the above mentioned impugned order the

appellant filed a departmental appeal before the respondents but the
same was turn down by the respondents. (Copies of departmental
appeal and impugned order dated 09/04/2018 are attached as
annexure F & G)

. That feeling aggrieved from the above mentioned impugned orders
“the appellant approaches this honorable tribunal for the purpose to

challenge the validity of the same on the following grounds, inter alia;

Grounds

A. That the whole procedure of constitution of probing committee
conducting inquiry etc by the respondents are against the relevant
Law, rules and procedure, hence having no legal effect.

B. That the report of probing committee is beyond its domain (TORs)
and based on surmises and conjunctures and against the relevant
rules and procedure. ‘

C. That the probing committee failed to collect any piece of evidence
supporting the allegation of the complainant against the appellant.




s
> D. That the criminal case against the appellant is still to be tried by
the competent court of Law and the appellant have every hope of
success in the said criminal case but the respondent in a hip
hazard manner burden the appellant with criminal liability and
passed the impugned orders which is also amounting as pre trial
conviction/ sentence, hence on this score alone the impugned
orders of the respondents are totally against Law of the land,
prescribed procedure, against the relevant provision of the

constitution of Pakistan with respect to the right of fair trial,
against the natural justice.

E. That the respondents with mala fide intention failed to give an
opportunity of personal hearing and proper defense to the
appellant during the course of inquiry and the appellant was
condemned unheard by showing so called illegal inquiry, hence the
impugned orders are against the relevant rules of Law and natural
justice. '

F. That under the Law no person/accused could be declare guilty of
an offence unless and until he is declare guilty by the competent
court of law after the conclusion of fair, legal trial and after
availing the opportunities of appeal ETC before the highest
forum/courts of Law of the country but the respondent totally
ignored the legal right of the appellant of fair trial and proper
decision of the competent court of Law by passing the impugned
orders which amounts as pre mature conviction/ sentence, hence
the impugned order is not tenable in the eyes of Law.

G. That the impugned order is also against the relevant Law, natural
justice, constitution of Pakistan 1973, pre mature for the reason if
after proper trial by the competent of Law if the appellant was
acquitted from the charges leveled against him then the appellant
will suffer irreparable loss due to the impugned order a proper
trial  there is nothing available on file there is no evidence
regarding the involvement of the appellant in the allegation of
irregularities in the selection process of ADOs and the whole
process of selection was adopted and completed with the direction
of the then competent authorities i.e member in charge but the
probing committee badly failed to record the statements of the
above mentioned competent authorities in respect of the allegation
of the irregularities.

H. That the whole proceedings of the respondents in shape od so
called inquiry ETC are against the Law, and relevant rules, totally
based on malafide, hence having no legal effect.




il

® 1. That the impugned order of the dismissal of appellant from service
is also against the Law and real facts.

~J. That the appellant rendered more then 24 years in the service with
the respondents having no previous history regarding his
involvement in such like activities.

K. That any other ground will be raised at the time of argument
before the Honorable Tribunal.

It is therefore, humbly requested that on
acceptance of this appeal The impugned orders of
dismissal from service of the appellant orders
no:530-35/EB  DATED 19/01/2018 AND 1960-67/E-V
DATED 09/04/2018 may kindly be set aside and
consequently the appellant may be reinstated with
further direction to allow the appellant all back and
consequential benefits. Any . other relief not
specifically prayed for through this appeal and
deemed fit in the interest of justice may kindly be
allowed to the appellant.

Through

Tehan7et Khak Khalil

Advoca
High Court Peshawar

~Verification:
Verified on oath that the contents of foregoing appeal are true
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has
been concealed from the Honorable Tribunal.

Deppnent




» * BEFORE THE HON’ABLE SERVICES TRIBUNAL K.P.K, PESHAWAR
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APPEAL NO: 2018

Zahid Ali
Vs

Government of K.P.K etc

Affidavit

- I Zahid Ali S/O Sardar Muhammad R/O Street No: 14,
Mohallah Hazrat Usman Sardar Colony, Charsada Road Peshawar
do hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the contents of
foregoing appeél are true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief and nothing has been concealed therein from this

honorable Court. -

Wonent
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Judgment Sheet

IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT,_PESHAWAR,
JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT.,

Cr.Misc. BA No. 1322-P/2017

Zahid Ali...vs,..Thc State.

Date of hearing,
Petitioner(s) by Mr. Hussain Ali, Advocate.
State by Syed Qaiser Ali Shah, AAG.

Complainant by Sahibzada Riazat Ul Hag, Advocale.

e

K Kk K K

‘MUHAMMAD AYUB KHAN, J:- Petitioner, Zahid Al

|

/o of Sardar Muhammad, seeks his release on bail in case

FIR No. 436 dated 24.5.2017 registered under section 302-
457 PPC at P.S Mathra, Peshawm after being remained

1
Kunsucce:ss’ful to get the same relief from the learned lower
I

court

IT’Z._ SHO P.S Mathra, after getting information
; b
reached the house of Zahxd Ah complainant (now accused-

Letxtloner) He found the dead body of a L young boy in the

house of petitioner. Petitioner reported that he was. asieep

alongwith his family members, of the house. After hearing
". ,

S

l

ome noise he got up. He saw the deceased in his house

. theft.  The

who had entered the house for
| :

complainant/accused-petitioner raised lalkara and fived at




2
_.!L‘ﬂ1e deceased who got hit and died. After idcnti-ﬂcation the
ead body was identified to Be of Shahid son of Yousaf Ali.
P\xs per inquest re.;.jort the dead b§dy was idc_antiﬁed by the
brother and sister of the deceased. Likewise the dead body

\_Las .dentified again bY the brother and SisteT of the

dgceased before the ‘Doctor at the time of Postmortem
examination. On 27.5.2017, statement o% mother of the
de;:eased was recorded ﬁnder section 104 Cr.PC. She
| l arged the accgsed-pctitioner for tk.me murdet of her son-

|

Arguments of the learned counsel for the

|
parties heard and record perused with their assistance.
A

" As per the accused-petitionet e acted in the

: \défence of his property- The learned counscl for pet'{tioner

\

[P L - . .
referred O section 103 ppC, for convenience same 1S

«103. When the right of private
defence of property extends to causing
death. ’

The right of private defence of
property’ extends, under the restrictions
mentioned in section 99, 10 the voluntary
causing of death or of any other harm to
the wrongdoer, ¢ the offence, the
committing of which, or the attempting to
commit which, occasions the exercise of
the right, be an offence of any of the
descriptions hereinafter ‘epumerated,
namely:-- ‘ -

First. Robberys;

Secondly. House-breaking by nights

Thirdly. Mischief by fire committed
on any building, tent OF vessels, which
building, tent or yessel is used as @ human




R

. ¢

'e
#
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. dwelling or as a place for the custody of
property;

Fourthly. Theft, m:sclucf or house-
" trespass, -under such circumstances as
- may reasonably cause apprchension that
death or grievous hurt will be the

-~

_ . Hence he is entitled to the concession of bail. It will be seen

consequence, if such right of private
defence is not exercised.” :

As per-ibid section the right of private defence of R

property extends to causing death in case of house-breaking a

by, night.

S. The occurrence took place at 1.00 am night.

l )

ection 105 PPC is in respect of commencing and

. S
Lontmuance of the right of private defence of property,

%Ccordmg to which “ the right of private defence of
1 .

Lo

roperty against house-breaking by night continues as

ong as the house-trespass which has been begun by such

|ouse-breaking continues.”
|
6. The occurrence took place in the house of the
jccused-pentloner and the dead body was found by the

pollce in the house of the petltloner At present, it seems

that the petitioner acted in private defence of property,

at the trial if he has exceeded this right. Let the prosecution

UNER

High Court

rove so, through cogent evidence.

____“rt

7 For the reasons given herein above, the instant

j
Gr.Misc. BA No. 1322-P/2017 is accepted and the accused-

. p<'-3titi0ner is allowed bail prov;ided ‘he furnishes bail bonds

| |
B e » hrrwv&aﬂ
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he sum of Rs. 200,000/~ (Rupees two Lac) with two

local, reliable and men of means sureties, each in the like

.

mount to the satisfaction of Ilaga Judicial Magistrate/

The observations given by this court while

°Lling bail application, are not to be considered during

the trial of the accused, which are tentative in nature and

Jhall not, in any manner, influence the trial Court, which is

to apprise the evidence strictly in accordance with the
Gy ol B¢
&\ ] | qk
JUDGE (
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as Senior Clerk in Special Branch Hars: Peshawar was served with a
Summary of allegations by the compelent authority whereiy he way
isconduct for being involved in criminal case FIR No: 436, dated 2.4.
C, PS Mathra Peshawar during hig posting as Scnior Clerk, Special

as submitted by the accused Zahid Ali, Senior Clerk Special
€ stated that at midnight of 23/24-05-20] 7, he was sleeping in

rmed the local Police of PS Mathra on phone. Meanwhile, the
IS injuries. Police arrived on the place of occurrence and on |jg
' 436, dated 24-05-2017 ws 302/457 PPC. Later on, he way
» Peshawar, Fe was then released on bail by Peshawar Itiph
se has been put in the court for trial thyg departmental ehquiry
y be kept pending till the decision of the court. e alsy requested (o

mental enquiry, the following persons were called ang

-U5-2017, ¢
$ N0 son and is the only malc member of the




ovement at the main gate of his house.

: ,'far"rﬁi‘y'. When he was going to sleep, he noticed unusual m
lert due to the fear of any’ possible

‘Being the employee of Police department, he became a
terrorist attack/target killing. He opened firing in the dircction of main gate with his personal

. 9MM Pistol. At the same time he heard the bullet shots from outside his home. At that time there
“was no eclectricity and nothing was visible duc to darkness. He at once made a call to Police
lang Jan who was then called by him on cell No:

Station, Mathra and got the cell No: of SHO, Ma

03159167573 through his cell No: 0345-9897359. Malang Jan, SHO was informed about the

" occurrence and was requested to come soon to the place of occurrence. After about half an hour,
£ occurrence. On the arrival of

~* 'SHO Malang Jan along with Police personnel reached the place o
local Police, he identified the dead body in the light of torch which was of Shahid s/o Yousaf Ali

. tlo Aslam Dheri, area PS Mathra, lived in his neighborhood. He further stated that on his report,

" a case FIR No: 436 dated 24-05-2017 u/s 302/457 PPC, PS Mathra was registered. He was not
arrested by the SHO on.the spot but was arrested on 27-05-2017 when he was nominated in the

casc by Mst. Bakht Taja, the mother of deccased Shahid in her statement recorded u/s 164 CePC

in the court of law wherein she charged him for the murder ofher son.

cased Shahid r/o Aslam Dheri area of PS

2. Mst: Bakht Taja wi/o Yousaf Ali_m/o dec
Mathra, :

Mst: Bakht Taja m/o deccased Shahid stated that on 24/05/2017 at 001Shrs her son Shahid
" was present in his drawing room. Their neigbour Zahid Ali called her son Shahid out of the home
" where he asked him for unnatural act but he refused and punched him on his face due to which

ed the dead body of Shahid to

" Zahid Ali became angry and shot & killed her son. Zahid Ali dragg
- his nearby house and called the Police. On hearing fire shots and hue & cries, she went to the
house of Zahid Ali and saw that her son Shahid was laying murdered there. Local police of PS

Mathra was also present there. She charged accused Zahid Ali for the murder of her son in her
statement recorded in the court of law u/s164 CrPC. She further stated that there was no previous
enmity between them and Zahid Ali. Her son Shahid was a student of 10™ class and was
innocent. Her son neither had committed the crime of theft nor had been involved in immoral

- activities and also was not wanted to police in any case.

3. Farhad Hussain, ST Police Station Mathra, Peshawar

Farhad Hussain, SI PS Mathra, Peshawar stated that he was posted as Oll in Police Station

Mathra. On 27-07-2017, a case FIR No: 436 dated 24-05-2017 w/s 457/302 PPC, PS Mathra
received from Peshawar High Court was nanded over to him for further investigation. He
recorded the statement of Mst. Fatima Gul d/o Zahid Ali accused r/o Aslam Dheri Pajaggi Road

ws 161 CrPC and later on handed over the case file to SHO PS Mathra to submit complete

Challan against accused 7ahid Ali in the case. Imtiaz Khan, S[ ex-Oll, PS Mathra has initially
investigated the case and later on the case was handed aver to him after his transfer.

mother of deceased Shahid produce any cvidence or witness during

Q: Did Mst. Bakht Taja,
investigation?

A: No.

4. Imtiaz Khan, SI PS Mathra presently PS Banamari, Peshawar

posted as Incharge Investigation
SI Malang Jan, Acting SHO, PS

Imtiaz Khan, SI stated that on the day of occurrcnce,'ﬁc was
Oll in PS Mathra, After receiving Murasila w/s 460 PPC from

2




* ~“‘-e._._.,

Mathra, the case was registercd and handed over to him for further investigation. He went to the
house of accused Zahid Ali who was present there. ST Malang Jan had alrcady sent the dead body
of Shahid s/o Yousaf Ali to mortuary for postmortcm. On cxamination of place of occurrence
blood of the deceased was found fallen on the ground ncar the gate. The empty shells were found
lying on the stairs. The gate of the housc of Zahid Ali was found hit from inside ol the house
with firing. SI Malang Jan had recovered the weapon of offence from the possession of Zahid
Ali. He prepared site plan on pointation of accused Zahid Ali, recorded the statements of wives
of Zahid Ali and her daughter Mst. Fatima w/s 161 CrPC. Later on, the matter was discussed with
the high ups and in view of the slalement ol the deceased's mother, the section of law was
changed into 302/457 PPC, {SAA while Zahid Ali was charged and arrested in the case. During
investigation, Zahid Ali remained firm on his carly statement on which case was registered. To
ascertain any contact between the female members of family of accused Zahid Ali and the
deceased Shahid, QDR have also been checked but no record of such,qgntac_t_riipqsn found.

5. Malang Jan, SI. Police Station Yakkatoot Agha\Mir Jani Shah, Peshawar

Statcment of Malang Jan, S{ was recorded in which he stated that on 24-05-2017 he was
posted as SHO PS Mathra. On the day of occurrence at midnight, Zahid Ali r/o Aslam Dheri arca
PS Mathra called him through his cell phone number 0345-9897359 on his ccll phone number
10315-9167573 and asked him to rcach his home soon because he had shot an unknown person
who entered his house by climbing the gate'and he did not know whether he is alive or dead. He
along with Police personnel reached to the house of Zahid Ali who opened the main gate which
was properly locked. He entered the house and saw a dead body of a young person lying on the
stairs inside the house. [nitiating the investigation, he prepared injury sheet and inquest report
and sent the dead body of deceased for postmortem. In the meantime, neighbours coming out
from their houses identified the dead body as Shahid s/o Yousaf Ali /o Aslam Dheri, PS Mathra.

9MM Pistol (without license) along with loaded magazine was also recovered from the

possession of accused Zahid Ali and a case FIR No: 436 dated 24-05-2017 w's 302/460 PPC, PS
Mathra was registered against him. Later on, the scction of law was changed to 302/457 PPC,
1SAA in light of the statement of Mst. Bakht Taja w/o Yousaf Ali (mother of deccased) recorded
Ws 164 Cr.PC. Initially the accused Zahid Ali was released bat was then arrested on the
statement of deceased’s mother.

Q: Did you recover anything from the deccascd Shahid?
A: No. He was wearing Shalwar and vest at that time and was also barefootcd.

Conclusion

From the perusal of FIR, statements of the accused Zahid Ali, Mst: Bukht Taja mlo
deccased Shahid, SI Malang Jun the then SHO PS-Mathra, Investigation Officers ol the case S}
Imtiaz and S1 Farhad Hussain and casc file, it is concluded that accused Zahid Ali & deccased
Shahid were neibours, had good relations and'there was no previous enmity belween them.
However according to the statement of Mst: Bakht Taja mother of deceased Shahid, recorded w/s
164 CrPC in the court of law (copy attached), accused Zahid Ali called out her son {rom her
residence on 24/05/2017 at 0015hrs and her son went out with accused Zahid Ali. After
30minutes she heard fire shots and hue & cries. She along with her family members came out of
their house and came to know that shots were fired in the house of Zahid ‘Ali. On that they went
to the house of Zahid Ali and saw that her son Shahid was laying murdered there. She charged
accused Zahid Ali for the murder of her son. Accused Zahid Ali admitted in his statement that

3
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deceased Shahid was shot and murdered by him. He took the plea that deccascd Shahid was shot
by him becausc he cntered his house for theft and he cxercised the right of scif-defense which
N seems to be not justified because deceased had no weapon, was wearing vest and shatwar and
was barcfooted. His stance of excreising the aghtor sclf-defense has also not been taken o
consideration by the Investigation Officer of the case during investigation. According to the
statement of accuscd Zahid Ali there was no cleetricity, it was darkness and nothing was visible
but he opencd fire towards the gate of his house on hearing a stight poisc without conlinuing as
to who was there. There was cvery possibility of presence of someone from his own family
living at the ground floot of the house. On the other hand accuscd Zahid Ali reported to Police
that the deceased was shot by him when he entercd into his house and tried to escape. According
to the Postmortem report there Was fircann cotry wound, right sid¢ from the chest while fircarm
exit wound in the back of dead body, below the base of neck which shows that the deceased was
not shot while trying to escape otherwise instead of exit wound, he should have cotry wound it
the back. In the site plan prepared by the local police onc erapty shell has been shown, found and
recovered from the place very near to the dead hogﬁ which indicates that a fire was shot from
that place on deceased Shahid which probably was tle cause of his injuries and death, which is’
» also supported by the injuries shown in the Postmortem Report. The accused Zahid Ali has also
' been charged in the case by the local Police w/s 15-AA for possessing illegal weapon (OMM
pistol) which was without license. ——

2 facts, in the instant case, due to his act and extreme Step taken by hin,

{n the light of above W
accm-ﬂhfm iSentor Cletk, Spectal Branch HQrs: Peshawar 15 foun o be guiity of

miscon uct.

.L__i___-—"’_

Lt

: | (Sytfyaz dl:slu >17

SP/R&A, Sp al Branch HQrs, Peshawar

Enclosures

v 1 Written defense statement of accuscd Zahid Ali in reply to the Charge Sheet
I - 2) Statement of Mst: Bakht Taja wlo Yousal w/o deccased Shahid '
3) Statcment of accused Zahid Ali Sénior Clerk, Special Branch HQrs, Pcshawar
4) Statcment of SIMalang Jan {he then SHO PS Mathra
5) Statement of SI Imtiaz Khan the then Ol [nvestigation Offticer PS Mathra
6) Statement of Sl Farhad Hussain [nvestigation Officer PS Mathra
7) Copy of Statement of Mst: Bakht Taj$ m/o deceascd Shahid w/s 164Cc’C
8) Copy of FIR No: 436 dated 24/05/2017 Ws 457/302 PPC, 15-AA PS Mathra :
9) Copy of Site Plan preparced by fnvestigation Officer 'S Mathra !

i
!
o 10) Copy of Postmortem Report
LY 11) Copy of casc diary
12) Copy of statement of accused Zahid Ali recoded by 10 ws 161CPC
| 13) Thrge_photographs of the house of accused Zahid Ali (place ol occurrence)
4
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Peshawar,




Provincial Police Officer,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

Subject: Appeal against office order No0.530-35/1EB, dated 19.01.2018

of the DIGP, Special Branch K. Peshawar wherehy

" .lppcllanl was dismissed from service for no fegal reason.

Respected Sir,

) That appellant was appointed as Junior Clerk on 05.10.1994 and

" was promoted to the rank of Senior Clerk in the ycur 2009.

. 2) That on 24.05.2017, appellant himself lodged FIR for the murder
C of' Shahid Ali, which trial is stil] awaiting FOR til] date.

.3)  That on the aforcsaid F IR, I was served with show cause notice

on the allegation of involvement in criminal case which was

replied and denied the allegations. . ’

4) That perhaps inquiry into the matter was initiated but the same

“Wwas not conducted as per the mandate of law as no statement of
complainant or other responsible was recoded nor appellant was
afforded opportunity of cross cxamination, what 1o speak of self '

defence.

5) . That any how, after completion of the so-called inquiry. f{inal

show cause notice was issued which was replied in the aforesaid

manuer by denying the allegations.

6) That as stated carlicr, result of the criminal case is still pending

and as per the vudlus of the apex court, no one can be punished

merc on lodging of FIR against a servant.

7)  That legal formalitics were nol observed in the inquiry

proceedings, stated above, so the punishment is of no legal effect:

A tsteds




7,

.That the enactment under which appellant is dealt with

, i$ not
applicable in the case in hand.

That mother of the deceased IS not an .cye witness of the

occurrence. How she came to know that her son was called for

" illicit relation.
That whole of the proceedings in the case arc Aagainst law and
rules, henee based on malalide,

. It lS therefore, ‘most humbly requested that order date

R 19 0l 2018 of the authority be set aside and appellant be reinstated

“in scrvx(,c with alf conscquential benefit and obliged.

Thanking you Sir, .

W

s/0 Sardar Muhammad

R/0 St.No.14, Mohallah Hazrat Usman
Sardar Colony, Charsadda Road, Peshawar

* Ex-Sr.Clerk Special Branch, Hg, Peshawar




- ' . OFFICE OF THE
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
CENTRAL POLICE OFFICE
PESHAWAR
Ph: 091-9210545 Fax: 091-9210927
E-Mail: - OSEstabV@gmail.com

NO. L‘/n/ o—87 i Dated, Peshawar the Y /¢ / April, 2018
.- A

ORDER.

This order will dispose of the departmental appeal submitted by
Senior Clerk Zahid Ali of Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. The brief facts of the
case are that the defaulter official has been involved in a criminal case vide FIR No.436,
. dated 24.05.2017 u/s 457/302-PPc, Police Station Mathra , District Peshawar, wherein he was
chargéd for culpable homicide of Shahid s/o Yousaf Ali r/o Aslam Dheri Peshawar by using his

. pistol at his house. : )
A . In this regard, proper departmental Enquiry was initiated against the accused
e official under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Efficiency and discipline Rules 2011.Charge Sheet and
statement of allegations were issued and M. Sarfaraz Ali Shah SP(R & A) Special Branch was

. appointed as Enquiry Officer. ' '

) The enquiry officer after conducting proper departmental enquiry found the
defaulter official guilty of misconduct in his findings thus, the accused official was issued
Final Show Cause Notice, he submitted his reply which was not found satisfactory and he was
also heard in person on 01.01.2018, but he could not satisfy the competent authority therefore he
was awarded major punishment of dismissal from scrvice by DIG/Special Branch, Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa vide his office order No. 530-35/EB, dated 19.01.2018.

After awarding the punishment of dismissal from service, the appellant submitted
departmental appeal to the next appellate authority for set aside his punishment awarded to him. -
He was called in Orderly Room held on 04-04-2018 at CPO Peshawar, wherein the appellant was
heard in person in detail but he failed to offer any plausible grounds/reason in his defense.
‘Besides, the allegations/charges were also proved against him in the departmental proceedings.
Hence, his appeal has no substance. ‘ '

' Keeping in view the position explained above, the departmental appeal submitted
t* by the appellant is hereby rejected/filed by the competent authority.
Order anngunced.

Sd/-
SHER AKBAR PSP,S.St
Deputy Inspector General of Police, HQrs
FFor Inspector General of Police,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa | Peshawar,

Endst: No. & date even.
Copy forwarded to the: -
i e Addl: Tnspector General of Police [Qrs: CPO, Peshawar,
. i * Deputy Inspector General of Police HQrs, CPO, Peshawar,
i
!

* Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar,
* PA to the Assistant Inspector General of Police: Estt: CPO Peshawar.
* Registrar, CPO Peshawar. :
; ¢ Office Supdtt: CPB, CPO Peshawar.
S ° Inchargc;:lCentril Registry Cc/l\l,
: NN e DN AT
C Sef PR P f5tend 42 ) "

g RS
e "'

e o . (AIISAN SAIFULLAH) PSP
S - k{op : AIG/Establishment, ;
I T bv)(tf/@ For Inspector General of/Police,

Lo . Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar,
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5 BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Serv1ce Appeal No. 590/2018.

Zahid Ali s/o Sardar Muhammad r/o Street No. 14, Mohallah Hazrat Usman, Sardar Colony,
Charsadda Road, Peshawar

Versus

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, through

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

(Appellant)

1. Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
2. Deputy Inspector General of Police, Headquarters Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
| 3. Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
4. SP/R&A Special Branch Headquarters Peshawar. -
E U TP (Respondents)
Description of Documents Annexure | Page No.
.| Service Appeal 1-3
Authority letter 4
Affidavit 5
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. BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

’ Service Appeal No. 590/2018.
Zahid Ali s/o Sardar Muhammad r/o Street No. 14, Mohallah Hazrat Usman, Sardar Colony,
Charsadda Road, Peshawar PPN (Appellant)

Versus

~ Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, through

ol S s

Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

Deputy Inspector General of Police, Headquarters Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
SP/R&A Special Branch Headquarters Peshawar.

.................................................... (Respondents)

PARAWISE COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS No. 1, 2, 3, 4.

Preliminary Objections

a) The appeal has not been based on facts.

b) The appeal is not maintainable in the present form.

¢) The appeal is bad for mis-joinder and non-joinder of necessary parties.

d) The Appellant is estopped to file the appeal.

e) The Appellant has got no cause of action to file the appeal.

f) The Appellant has not come to the Hon’ble Service Tribunal with clean hands.

FACTS
1

Incorrect, according to enquiry report and record of criminal case FIR No. 436 dated

24.05.2017 under section 302/457 PPC Police Station Mathra, District Peshawar on

24.05.2017, Appellant while present in drawing room of his house called out Shahid

(his neighbor and student of 10® Class). Shahid while obliging the call of Appellant
went out from his abode where the Appellant persuaded him for commission of
sodomy/un natural act which infuriated Shahid and he punched Appellant on his face.
In retaliation Appellant killed Shahid by way of making pistol firing on him and
thereafter Appellant lodged false report before Police stating there in that Shahid
committed trespass into his house and he while exercising right of self-defiance killed
him. During course of investigation the above mentioned facts came to surface and
Appellant was booked for the offence of murder. Appellant was serving Police
department as senior clerk, and he allegedly committed murder of innocent young
student of 10™ Class and also concealed the actual facts therefore he was proceeded
against departmentally and was dismissed from service vide impugned order. _
Correct to the extent that Appellant was serving Police department as senior clerk. but
he committed a grave misconduct of allegedly killing a young student and pr,oduc.i'n:'g

wrong picture of the occurrence before police for saving his skin.




7.

€

Correct to the extent of lodging report by the Appellant but during course of |
investigation it came to tht that he has.alleged committed murder of a student
therefore he was arrested. '

Correct to the extent that Hon’ble Peshawar High Court granted bail to the Appellant in
the aforementioned criminal case.

Incorrect, Appellant was correctly dismissed from service, he allegedly persuaded a
student for commission unnatural offence and on refusal he killed the student and gave
colour of trespass to the murder occurrence. He has admitted the commission of offence
and has also prdduced unlicensed pistol before Police, which was taken into possession
as weapon of offence.

Correct to the extent that the departmental appeal of Appellant being without force and
substance was turned down.

Incorrect, the appeal of Appellant on the given grounds is not sustainable.

GROUNDS

A.

Q

o
.

Incorrect, proper procedure was adopted. Charge sheet was issued to Appellant and
regular enquiry was conducted and the enquiry officer found the Appellant guilty of the

charges.

Incorrect, enquiry officer was examined the mother of deceased, and other Police officers

for ascertaining the actual facts.

. Incorrect, the findings of enquiry officer is in detail and he has relied on oral and

documentary evidence collected during course of enquiry proceedings.

. Incorrect, criminal charge and departmental charge are distinct in nature. Strong and

trustworthy evidence is required for proving the criminal charge while in case of
misconduct prmia facie allegations of commission of misconduct are sufficient for
imposing departmental penalty. The victim was a student, Appellant has admitted his
killing on false plea of self-defiance. Weapon of offence has been recovered. Witnesses
gave statements before enquiry officer therefore Appellant was rightly punished for
commission of misconduct.

Incorrect, proper opportunity of defense was provided to Appellant but he failed to
defend the charge.

Incorrect, the principle of law contended by Appellant govern the circumstantial evidence
but not departmental proceedings. Criminal and departmental charge is distinct in nature

and opinion of one forum is not binding on the other forum and both proceedingsv can run

parallel to each other.

. Incorrect, this Para is mere repetition of Para “F” of the grounds of Appeal.

. Incorrect, proper legal and lawful action was taken against Appellant.

Incorrect, the impugned order is just, legal and have been passed in accordance with law

and rules.
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J. Incorrect, long service is no defense in response to commission of grave misconduct.

‘K. The respondents may also be allowed raise other grounds during hearing of the case.
Prayer
It is therefore most humbly prayed that on acceptance of above submissions, the appeal

of the Appellant rhay very kindly be dismissed with cost.

Inspector General of Police,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar
(Respondent No.1)

Dep 1 of Police, Headquarters,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

(Respondent No.2)

Deputy Inspe tgyﬁgml of Police,

Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
(Respondent No.3)

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Peshawar.
(Respondent No.4)
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. , BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
Service Appeal No. 590/2018. |

* Zahid Ali s/o Sardar Muhammad t/o Street No. 14, Mohallah Hazrat Usman, Sardar Colony, '

' ~ Charsadda Road, Peshawar

ol A S

Versus

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, through
Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

(Appellant)

Deputy Inspector General of Police, Headquarters Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

SPRR & A Special Branch Headquarters Peshawar.

...........................................................

AUTHORITY LETTER

(Respondents)

Muhammad Asif DSP Legal, Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar is hereby
authorized to appear on behalf of the Respondents Nos. 1, 2, 3 & 4 before the Hon’ble Service

Tribunal Peshawar. He is authorized to submit all required documents and replies etc pertaining

to the appeal through the Government Pleader.

Inspector-G f Police,

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar ‘
(Respondent No.1)

Deputy Ins ral of Police, Headquarters,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
(Respondent No.2)

Deputy Inspect neral of Police,

(Respondent No.3)

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Peshawar.
(Respondent No.4)

Special Bra

~ Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. |
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| ‘ BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUﬁKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR (j
" Service Appeal No. 590/2018.
Zahid Ali s/o Sardar Muhammad r/o Street No. 14, Mohallah Hazrat Usman, Sardar Colony,
| - Charsadda Road, Peshawar | ‘ .................................... (Appellant)
Versus
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, through
Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. ‘
Deputy Inspector General of Police, Headquarters Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
Deputy Inspector General of Police Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
SP/R & A Special Branch Headquarters Peshawar.

B b -

........................................................... (Respondents)
AFFIDAVIT

We the deponents do hereby declare that the contents of the written reply are true and

correct to the best of my knowledge and nothing has been concealed from this Hon’ble Tribunal.

Deponents

Inspector Gene'—wr'ra o: ;:‘olice,

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar
(Respondent No.1)

ty Inspector General of Police, Headquarters,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. '
(Respondent No.2)

Deputy Inspg
Special Branch, Kl

(Respondent No.4)
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'/\h son of . Sardar Ah, resident of Aslam Dheri called out my son

mtument of Bkht Taja wife of Yousaf Ah, aged ﬂbout 45/46 }’C'IIS,

lL\E(lLl’I( of Ashm Dheri, Peshawar on oath. _

On 74/5/17 at ]215 hours night accuscd Zahid

deceased Sh_ahid and on this my son went out of his housc and went with -

Zahid Ali- After 30 minutes I heard the reports of fire shots and also

heard huc and crics. On thls I alongwith my family members came out

of our house and came to know that shots werc fired in the house of said - o

7 1h|d A]l. On this we wcnt to thc house of Zalud Ali and. saw that my

5011 gShﬂhld was lying murdchd there: I charge accused Zahid Ali

- mentioned above for the murder of my s'0|'n Shahid.

, S ' |
RO & AC. : Certified u/s 164 Cr. PC.
Bakht Taja. . Judl: MIC~_\;,3, Peshawar.
CN1C No. 17301-8291289-8. Dated: - 27/5/17.
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CHARGE SHERT
Rt n R SHEET

Lo Gul Alzal IKan A fridi. SSP/Adma: Special Branch, K

Rule 5(by or Khiyber 1%
rereby charge vou Senior Clerk Zahid Alj

vhor Pakhinkhwy Peshawar,
a8 4 competent authority. wder

Rul

tkhtunkhiva, (:fligiency iplinury)
as follows:-
2) That vou have involved in Case FIR No.420,

PS/Mathra | eshawar,

duted 24052017 Liis 4371302 PP,

3 “Your this act AMOUIS 10 gross misconduet and this speake highly adverse on your purt
WANThiing stern disciplinary action BEAINEL you under (he relovant Rules of Fihyber
Pakhtunkhi, Government Civil o

vants iticiency ang Dizeiphine Rulos-21 I
<) By reasons of the above, YOu appear (o be atiilty of miscun'ducl under Ruic | of Khyaer
Pakhtankhwa Govr, Servants Efficiency and Discipliniy Rules. 1973 fumended in
2001y and has rendered you Hable (o all or any of the penaliies Specificd in the Ruijes
ibid.
5 Yuu are, therelore required 1o submig Your written delinge Sithin Sever; s of the
reeeipt of this charge sheot w the Eagjuicy (Iummilicc."lin:;ui:'y Officer as e case nay
b,
& Your writtcn deienge. ip any, should reach 1!w~lir."; airy Offier 7 Enguine comminee
i
within ihe speciiicd neriog. failing whi=l i shall e preseimed At your have g, detfongs
W DUt in and in that ez and ux-parte action <) oilow againg YOUL
7) ntimate wheihes YOU HC5irG (0 be b it prrson,
i &; A siitenien, of allegatians iy enclosed.
i

(Gul At hany A frinl)
St Supérintendent of Pol:c
Specia! franch [y

& Hoeshian,

o, Adse:

< Paicivtosidweg,
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Sir;

* In compliance with the Final Show Cause Notice received
to me on 21.12-2017 vide No.8452/EB, dated 20.12.2017.

It is submitted that I am a low paid Govt: Servant and have
no male member in my house except my 7-daughters all is minor
and school going. i

The charge regarding committing of murder is not
correct.Infact I was sleeping in my house notice unusual movement
at the main gate. I voiced the movement when in the meanwhile; I
heard firing near the gate. In myself defense also made firing and
to know the matter, I called for SHO of the Police Station Mathra
for help. '

He reached the spot found dead body of one Shahid. Later
on I was charged for the same due to suspicion as the occurrence
was of mid night.

Sir, I am innocent and have no concern with the same. A
part from the above. Trial is in progress in the court of law and
request for to wait till final decision of the same.

By keeping in view the aforesaid submissions. It is
therefore requested that the departmental enquiry against me, may
kindly be kept pending till the decision of the Hounrable’s court

please. o

A I want to appear before your good honors for heard in
person please. '

Yours Obediently.
io/ol Qé(ZahidAﬁ) -
Senior Clerk R & A Special Branch,
Peshawar,
- . K
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FINAL SHO W CAUSE NGTICE,

< . ’

1. Qazi Jamil-ur-Rehman. 121G/Special Branch K¥P. Peshawar being competent
authority under Rule 5(b) of Khyber Pakhtunklwa Government Scrvants (Efficiency and
Discipline) Rules 2011, issue this final show cause notice to you Senios Clerk Zahid Al

‘on the following grounds:-

“That you while posted te R & A Scction SB/IQrs was charged for committing

murder vide case vide FIR No.436. datec 24-05-2017. u/s 457/302-PPC, PS / Mathra,

District Peshawar™.

Afier going through the findings of the nguiry Offiver. the material available on

" record and other conneéted pepers, T am satisficd tha: you have commiticd the
misconduct being defined under Ruie 2(1) of Kiyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Scrvards '

(Lfficiency and Discipline) Rules 2011, As o tesult thercef, T Qazi Jamil-ur-Rehman

DIG/Special Branch Khyber Pakhiunkhwa Peshawar as competent authority have
tenlatively decided to imposc major punishment updn yoeu under Rule 4 of Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant (3 fliciency and Discipline) Ruies 2011,

You arc thercfore, directed through this l'inal Show Causc to reply within 67 days

" as to why the aforesaid penalty should not be imposed upon your

In casc your reply is not received with in stipulated period, it shall be presuimed

that you have no defense to put. T that case an ex-paric action shatl be taken ugainst you.

Also siate as 1o whether you desire to be heard in persii.

Copy of finding of the enuuiry officer ts enclosed.

(QAZLIAMIL UR REAMAN)
Dy: tuspucior General of Police,
Special Branch Kp. Peshawar.

No.g lfga- /iR, Dated Peshawar. the 2o /1272017

Copy to S/C Zahid Ali. SIs 11Qrs, Peshawar.
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¢ DEPARTMENTAL ENQUIRY AGAINST ZAHID ALL SENIOR CLERK,

SPECIAL BRANCH, PESHAWAR

Brief Facts:

Zahid Ali, posted as Senior Clerk in Special Branch Hqrs: Peshawar was served with a
charge sheet along with summary of allegations by the competent authority wherein he was
charged to be guilty of misconduct for being involved in criminal case FIR No: 436, dated 24-
05-2017 w's 457/302 PPC, PS Mathra Peshawar during his posting as Senior Clerk, Special
Branch Hgrs: Peshawar. He was directed to submit his written defence to the Enquiry Officer
within a stipulated period.

The facts of the case are that on 24-05-2017 at about 01:50 hrs. Zahid Ali, Senior Clerk
(accused) reported to the local Police of PS Mathra, Peshawar that he was sleeping in his home
situated at Aslam Dheri Pajaggi Road area of PS Mathra. He woke up due to slight
noise/movement and saw someone had entered into his home for committing theft. On his
shouting, the suspect tried to escape. The accused Zahid Ali further reported that he opened fire
by using the right of self defence with his 9MM Pistol. The deceased was hit by his firing and
died on the spot. Later on, he identified the deceased as Shahid s/o Yousaf Ali r/o Aslam Dheri,
PS Mathra. On the report of accused Zahid Ali a case FIR No: 436 dated 24-05-2017 w/s 460
PPC, PS Mathra was registered against him. Weapon of offence 9MM Pistol was recovered from
the custody of accused Zahid Ali and he was not arrested on the spot. During investigation Mst.
Bakht Taja w/o Yousaf Ali, mother of deceased Shahid recorded her statement uw/s 164 CrPC in
the court of law and charged Zahid Ali for murder of her son Shahid. After her statement, w/s 164
CrPC the sections of law were changed by the Investigation Officer as 457/302 PPC, 15AA and
he was arrested in the case. Later on, the accused Zahid Ali was released on bail by the order of
Peshawar High Court.

Proceedings:

Reply to the charge sheet was submitted by the accused Zahid Ali, Sentor Clerk Special
Branch Hqrs: Peshawar wherein he stated that at midnight of 23/24-05-2017, he was sleeping in
his home. He woke up on hearing a slight noise and saw someone inside his home that entered
the home by climbing the gate for theft. He opened fire on him by using the right of self defence
and shot him injured. He informed the local Police of PS Mathra on phone. Meanwhile, the
injured person succumbed to his injuries. Police arrived on the place of occurrence and on his
report registered a case FIR No: 436, dated 24-05-2017 u/s 302/457 PPC. Later on, he was
arrested and sent to Central Jail, Peshawar. He was then released on bail by Peshawar High
Court. He further stated that his case has been put in the court for trial thus departmental enquiry
initiated against him may be kept pending till the decision of the court. He also requested to
reinstate him. During the course of departmental enquiry, the following persons were called and
their statements were recorded.

1. Zahid Ali, Senior Clerk, Special Branch Hqrs: Peshawar (under suspension)

Statement of accused official Zahid Ali, Senior Clerk was recorded. He stated that he is
working in Special Branch Hgrs: Peshawar as Senior Clerk for the last 04 years. He was living in
his own house at Aslam Dheri, area of PS Mathra Peshawar, On the night of 23/24-05-2017, he
was present along with his family in his home. He has no son and is the only male member of the

1
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fatnily. When he was going to sleep, he noticed unusual movement at the main gate of his house.
Being the employee of Police department, he became alert due to the fear of any possible
terrorist attack/target killing. He opened firing in the direction of main gate with his personal
9MM Pistol. At the same time he heard the bullet shots from outside his home. At that time there
was no electricity and nothing was visible due to darkness. He at once made a call to Police
Station, Mathra and got the cell No: of SHO, Malang Jan who was then called by him on cell No:
0315-9167573 through his cell No: 0345-9897359. Malang Jan, SHO was informed about the
occurrence and was requested to come soon to the place of occurrence. After about half an hour,
SHO Malang Jan along with Police personnel reached the place of occurrence. On the arrival of
tocal Police, he identified the dead body in the light of torch which was of Shahid s/o Yousaf Ali
t/o Aslam Dheri, area PS Mathra, lived in his neighborhood. He further stated that on his report,
a case FIR No: 436 dated 24-05-2017 w's 302/457 PPC, PS Mathra was registered. He was not
arrested by the SHO on the spot but was arrested on 27-05-2017 when he was nominated in the
case by Mst. Bakht Taja, the mother of deceased Shahid in her statement recorded w/s 164 CrPC
in the court of law wherein she charged him for the murder of her son.

7 Mst: Bakht Taja w/o Yousaf Ali m/o deceased Shahid r/o Aslam Dheri area of PS
Mathra.

Mst: Bakht Taja m/o deceased Shahid stated that on 24/05/2017 at 0015hrs her son Shahid
was present in his drawing room. Their nei gbour Zahid Ali called her son Shahid out of the home
where he asked him for unnatural act but he refused and punched him on his face due to which
Zahid Ali became angry and shot & killed her son. Zahid Ali dragged the dead body of Shahid to
his nearby house and called the Police. On hearing fire shots and hue & cries, she went to the
house of Zahid Ali and saw that her son Shahid was laying murdered there. Local police of PS
Mathra was also present there. She charged accused Zahid Ali for the murder of her son in her
statement recorded in the court of law u/s164 CrPC. She further stated that there was no previous
enmity between them and Zahid Ali. Her son Shahid was a student of 10™ class and was
innocent. Her son neither had committed the crime of theft nor had been involved in immoral
activities and also was not wanted to police in any case.

3. Farhad Hussain, SI Police Station Mathra, Peshawar

Farhad Hussain, SI PS Mathra, Peshawar stated that he was posted as OII in Police Station
Mathra. On 27-07-2017, a case FIR No: 436 dated 24-05-2017 w/s 457/302 PPC, PS Mathra
received from Peshawar High Court was handed over to him for further investigation. He
recorded the statement of Mst. Fatima Gul d/o Zahid Ali accused r/o Aslam Dheri Pajaggi Road
ws 161 CrPC and later on handed over the case file to SHO PS Mathra to submit complete
Challan against accused Zahid Ali in the case. Imtiaz Khan, SI ex-OIl, PS Mathra has initially
investigated the case and later on the case was handed over to him after his transfer.

Q: Did Mst. Bakht Taja, mother of deceased Shahid produce any evidence or witness during
investigation?

A: No.

4. Imtiaz Khan, SI PS Mathra presently PS Banamari, Peshawar

Imtiaz Khan, SI stated that on the day of occurrence, he was posted as Incharge Investigation
OII in PS Mathra. After receiving Murasila w/s 460 PPC from SI Malang Jan, Acting SHO, PS
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I'\%athra, the case was registered and handed over to him for further investigation. He went to the
house of accused Zahid Ali who was present there. SI Malang Jan had already sent the dead body
of Shahid s/o Yousaf Ali to mortuary for postmortem. On examination of place of occurrence
blood of the deceased was found fallen on the ground near the gate. The empty shells were found
lying on the stairs. The gate of the house of Zahid Ali was found hit from inside of the house
with firing. SI Malang Jan had recovered the weapon of offence from the possession of Zahid
Ali. He prepared site plan on pointation of accused Zahid Ali, recorded the statements of wives
of Zahid Ali and her daughter Mst. Fatima w/s 161 CrPC. Later on, the matter was discussed with
the high ups and in view of the statement of the deceased’s mother, the section of law was
changed into 302/457 PPC, 15AA while Zahid Ali was charged and arrested in the case. During
investigation, Zahid Ali remained firm on his early statement on which case was registered. To
ascertain any contact between the female members of family of accused Zahid Ali and the
deceased Shahid, CDR have also been checked but no record of such contact has been found.

5. Malang Jan, SI, Police Station Yakkatoot Agha Mir Jani Shah, Peshawar

Statement of Malang Jan, SI was recorded in which he stated that on 24-05-2017 he was
posted as SHO PS Mathra. On the day of occurrence at midnight, Zahid Ali r/o Aslam Dheri area
PS Mathra called him through his cell phone number 0345-9897359 on his cell phone number
0315-9167573 and asked him to reach his home soon because he had shot an unknown person
who entered his house by climbing the gate and he did not know whether he is alive or dead. He
along with Police personnel reached to the house of Zahid Ali who opened the main gate which
was properly locked. He entered the house and saw a dead body of a young person lying on the
stairs inside the house. Initiating the investigation, he prepared injury sheet and inquest report
and sent the dead body of deceased for postmortem. In the meantime, neighbours coming out
from their houses identified the dead body as Shahid s/o Yousaf Ali r/o Aslam Dheri, PS Mathra.
OMM Pistol (without license) along with loaded magazine was also recovered from the
possession of accused 7ahid Ali and a case FIR No: 436 dated 24-05-2017 w/s 302/460 PPC, PS
Mathra was registered against him. Later on, the section of law was changed to 302/457 PPC,
15AA in light of the statement of Mst. Bakht Taja w/o Yousaf Ali (mother of deceased) recorded
ws 164 Cr.PC. Initially the accused 7ahid Ali was released but was then arrested on the
statement of deceased’s mother.

Q: Did you recover anything from the deceased Shahid?
A: No. He was wearing Shalwar and vest at that time and was also barefooted.
Conclusion

From the perusal of FIR, statements of the accused Zahid Ali, Mst: Bakht Taja m/o
deceased Shahid, SI Malang Jan the then SHO PS Mathra, Investigation Officers of the case Sl
Imtiaz and SI Farhad Hussain and case file, it is concluded that accused Zahid Ali & deceased
Shahid were neibours, had good relations and there was no previous enmity between them.
However according to the statement of Mst: Bakht Taja mother of deceased Shahid, recorded u/s
164 CrPC in the court of law (copy attached), accused Zahid Ali called out her son from her
residence on 24/05/2017 at 0015hrs and her son went out with accused Zahid Ali. After
30minutes she heard fire shots and hue & cries. She along with her family members came out of
their house and came to know that shots were fired in the house of Zahid Ali. On that they went
to the house of Zahid Ali and saw that her son Shahid was laying murdered there. She charged

accused Zahid Ali for the murder of her son. Accused Zahid Ali admitted in his statement that
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deceased Shahid was shot and miurdered by him. He took the plea that deceased Shahid was shot

/‘(by him because he entered his house for theft and he exercised the right of self-defense which

seems to be not justified because deceased had no weapon, was wearing vest and shalwar and
was barefooted. His stance of exercising the right of self-defense has also not been taken into
consideration by the Investigation Officer of the case during investigation. According to the
statement of accused Zahid Ali there was no electricity, it was darkness and nothing was visible
but he opened fire towards the gate of his house on hearing a slight noise without confirming as
to who was there. There was every possibility of presence of someone from his own family
living at the ground floor of the house. On the other hand accused Zahid Ali reported to Police
that the deceased was shot by him when he entered into his house and tried to escape. According
to the Postmortem report there was firearm entry wound, right side from the chest while firearm
exit wound in the back of dead body, below the base of neck which shows that the deceased was
not shot while trying to escape otherwise instead of exit wound, he should have entry wound in
the back. In the site plan prepared by the local police one empty shell has been shown found and
recovered from the place very near to the dead body which indicates that a fire was shot from
that place on deceased Shahid which probably was the cause of his injuries and death, which is
also supported by the injuries shown in the Postmortem Report. The accused Zahid Ali has also
been charged in the case by the local Police u/s 15-AA for possessing illegal weapon (9MM

pistol) which was without license. , '\

In the light of above facts, in the instant case, due to his act and extreme step taken by him,
accused” Zahid - Ali; Semior Clerk, Special Branch Hqrs? Peshawar 15 found to be > guilty of
“misconduct. ' '

- A

SP/R&A, Spkefal Branch HQrs, Peshawar

RPN

Enclosures

1) Written defense statement of accused Zahid Ali in reply to the Charge Sheet
2) Statement of Mst: Bakht Taja w/o Yousaf m/o deceased Shahid

3) Statement of accused Zahid Ali Senior Clerk, Special Branch HQrs, Peshawar
4) Statement of SI Malang Jan the then SHO PS Mathra

5) Statement of SI Imtiaz Khan the then OII Investigation Officer PS Mathra
6) Statement of SI Farhad Hussain Investigation Officer PS Mathra

7) Copy of Statement of Mst: Bakht Taja m/o deceased Shahid w/s 164CrPC

8) Copy of FIR No: 436 dated 24/05/2017 u/s 457/302 PPC, 15-AA PS Mathra
9) Copy of Site Plan prepared by Investigation Officer PS Mathra

10) Copy of Postmortem Réport -

11) Copy of case diary A

12) Copy of statement of accused Zahid Ali recoded by 10 w/s 161CrPC

13) Three photographs of the house of accused Zahid Ali (place of occurrence)
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Statement of 'Bkht’--’,l‘aj‘a’. wife of Yousaf Ali, aged about 45/46 years,

 Bakhit Tai:

resident of Aslam Dheri, Peshawar on oath.”* '~

On 2-4/5/17 at 1215 hours night accused Zahid
Ali son of ‘Sardar Ali, resident of Asl!am Dheri called out my son
deceased Slfa_hid and on this my son went out of his house and went with

Zahid Al After 30 minutes [ heard the reports of fire shots and also

l
'

[

heard hue and cries. On this I alongwith my family members came out

of our housc and came to know that shots were fired in the house of said:

Zahid Ali. On this we went to the house of Zahid Ali and saw_that my "

son. Shahid was lying murdered there. I charge accused Zahid Ali

mentioned above for the murder of my son Shahid.

RO & AC.

CN1C No. 17301-8291289-8.
- -

Certified u/s 164 C.r..PC'.
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= A7 7~
I: MIC-yf, Peshawar, /7

Dated: - 2.7/5/17.




